From: Reifman, David

Sent: Saturday, November 19, 2016 8:37 AM

To: Berlin, Steve

Subject: Fwd: EECS Opening Doors Thursday night

Steve - | attended this event in my official capacity. Thank you

David L. Reifman

Commissioner

City of Chicago

Department of Planning and Development



PHILANTHROPIC

CELENA ROLDAN

CEO, AMERICAN RED CROSS OF CHICAGO
AND NORTHERN ILLINOIS

&
DRINKER BIDDLE & REATH, LLP

ACCEPTED BY JESSE H. RUIZ, PARTNER

BENEFIT CO-CHAIRS

DAVID & ANDREA KINNEAR

KINNEAR FAMILY WEALTH MANAGEMENT
GROUP OF WELLS FARGO ADVISORS

MASTER OF CEREMONIES
ANTHONY PONCE

CREATOR, BACKSEAT RIDER PODCAST

BEER, WINE
AND
HORS D'OEUVRES SERVED

ITh ANNUAL
(QWW

BENEFIT

JOIN US FOR THE 7TH ANNUAL OPENING DOORS BENEFIT
AN EVENING TO CELEBRATE OUR SCHOOL, OUR STUDENTS
AND OUR SUCCESs!

@aﬁ NOVEMBER 17, 2016

“Jitne 6:00 PM.

.LQC&%”/ REVEL FULTON MARKET,

1215 W. FULTON MARKET, CHICAGO, IL

BUSINESS ATTIRE / COMPLIMENTARY VALET PARKING

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON ERIE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOL AND OPENING DOORS SPONSORSHIP LEVELS,

PLEASE CONTACT JESSENIA RODRIGUEZ AT 773.486.7161 OR EMAIL JRODRIGUEZ@ERIECHARTERSCHOOL. ORG.

TO REGISTER AND PURCHASE TICKETS, PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT VISIT HTTP://EECS2016.GESTURE.COM

OPENING DOORS

SARAH AIROLA
MARY G. BOEHLER
KEVIN HOOPER
DAVID S. KINNEAR
MELANIE MADIGAN
ELEANOR NICHOLSON
KENNETH PERKINS
ANA SCHREINER

n
JER T
ELEMENTARY CHARTER

DIL

La Escuela Erie

SEVERAL OPPORTUNITIES TO SUPPORT
EECS INCLUDE A SILENT AUCTION,
LIVE AUCTION AND MORE!


http://davidkinnear.net
http://www.kinnearfamilywealth.wfadv.com/
http://www.gooseisland.com/
http://www.eriecharterschool.org/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-airola-37971b12
https://www.linkedin.com/in/mary-boehler-4a1b8911
https://www.linkedin.com/in/kevin-hooper-576a486
https://www.linkedin.com/in/david-kinnear
https://www.facebook.com/anthony.poncetv/
http://eecs2016.gesture.com
https://www.linkedin.com/in/celena-roldan-325b386
http://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/chicago-northern-illinois
http://www.redcross.org/local/illinois/chicago-northern-illinois
http://www.drinkerbiddle.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/jesseruizesq
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